

Ian Baker

He is well-versed in film and video equipment and has exceptional leadership and filmmaking skills. He is an imaginative and quirky filmmaker specializing in unique storytelling and filmmaking techniques. However, he is always hungry to learn new skills to improve with each new project.

908.907.0948

ianbaker134@gmail.com

[Website](#)

[Portfolio](#)

EXPERIENCE

Hurricane Productions, Red Bank, NJ (June 2023 - February 2024)

Freelance Video Editor

- Edited, color-corrected, and sound-mixed videos using Adobe Premiere Pro.
- Clients: Porsche and Rutgers University. The Rutgers videos are PSAs showcasing group therapy, healing, approaching conflicts, and reintegrating someone into a familiar environment.

Custom Video Productions (CVP), Red Bank, NJ (Jan. 2017 - June 2023)

Videographer/Video Editor/Mentor

- Started as an intern in 2017 and freelanced with CVP through college. After graduating from MSU in May 2021, and then started working at CVP.
- Directed, assistant-directed, and done cinematography on a dozen corporate videos, social media content, and live web shoots. Additionally, gaffed, gripped, and worked as a production assistant, ensuring each project was finished early and even better than its conception.
- Worked closely with small and large businesses to turn their visions into reality. Each video drove significant revenue increases and attracted more customers.
- Edited and sound-mixed filmed videos with Adobe Premiere Pro and Final Cut Pro X. He edited corporate videos, cooking tutorials, and collages for funerals.
- Trained interns on the use of film and video equipment and essential set etiquette. By bringing them on shoots, they got hands-on experience as production assistants. This allowed them to contribute and craft detailed plans for successful video shoots.
- Operated cameras, lighting equipment, and audio gear to produce high-quality footage in various environments. Cameras used: Canon C-300 Mark III, Canon C-70, and GoPro Cameras.
- Archived media from the location through the post-production process with Asana.
- Clients: Lunch Break, ShopRite, Associated Restaurant Services (Affiliated with Starbucks), Halcyon, Sansone Jr.'s 66 Automall, and David's Culinary Delights.

EDUCATION

Montclair State University, Montclair NJ (August 2017 - May 2021)

BA Degree in Film Production

CORPORATE VIDEO WORK

[Halcyon - Just Push Play](#)

[ShopRite - The Phantom Cart](#)

[Sansone Jrs 66 Automall Commercial Examples](#)

SKILLS

Film & Video Production
(Directing/Writing/Editing/Assistant Directing)

Film and Video Editing (Adobe Premiere Pro, Final Cut Pro X, DaVinci Resolve)

Training & Mentoring

Leadership

Content Creation (Facebook, YouTube, and Instagram)

FILM PROJECTS & AWARDS

[The Carlton Condom \(2022\)](#)

Winner of Best-Micro Film at Japan International Film Festival
Finalist: Roma Short Film Festival

[My Own Worst Enemy \(2021\)](#)

Best Short Film at the David Film Festival

Best Student Film at the Tokyo Film Awards

The Snow Leopard International Film Festival Finalist

Best Student Film at the Seoul International Monthly Film Festival

[Braindead \(2020\)](#)

Winner of the Pineapple Award/Best Comedy at the ZTV Film Festival

Winner of Best Dark Comedy at the Golden Lemur International Film Festival

Winner of Best Actor at the Count Basie Film Festival

Semi-Finalist at the Serbest International Film Festival